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MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the County Maintained Mileage Certification for

2024 -- All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: Not Applicable

BACKGROUND: Each year Nevada County submits any changes in its maintained mileage
systems to the California Department of Transportation, pursuant to Section 2121 of the California
Streets and Highways Code.

The total Nevada County maintained road miles is now 559.86 miles. There were no modifications
to the County maintained road mileage in 2023.

Upon certification of the maintained mileage by passage of the attached resolution, this item will
be submitted to the California Department of Transportation pursuant to Section 2121, Streets and
Highways Code.

Attachments: _ o _ o
1. Resolution approving the County Maintained Mileage Certification for 2024

Item Initiated by: Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer

Approved by: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
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